
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

November 06, 2024 

Addendum 1 

Bid No. 25-008 

Pest Control Annual Contract 

 
 
Addendum 1 contains questions and answers submitted via email.  
 
This bid will be opened at the City of Fairhope’s City Services and Public Utilities Building, 555 South 
Section Street, Fairhope, AL 36532 at 11:00 AM on Tuesday, November 12, 2024. Vendors shall 
acknowledge this Addendum 1 on their submitted Bid Response Form.  
 
Questions Submitted Via Email: 
 
1. Was there a reason why this bid was re-bid back out? 
 A. There was a clerical error that made the re-bid necessary. 
 
2. Was there a bid tabulation for the last bid? 
 A. The bid tabulation for Bid No. 24-064 is not available to share since that bid was not awarded. 
 
3.  Will the City of Fairhope provide a list of their approved products for IPM and manner they are 

to be used? 
A. No, per Section 1.8 Use of Pesticides, A. Approved Products: No pesticide product shall 

be applied that has not been included in the Service Provider IPM Plan or approved in 
writing by the PM (City Project Manager).  

 
The winning Contractor must have the pesticide approved by the City prior to 
application. 

 
4. Does every person have to have a license or permit as an applicator or can a helper (no permit 

or license) accompany then if the person that is licensed is on site with them at all times? 
 A. Per Section 1.2 Pest Control Personnel of the specifications, all personnel providing  

on-site pest control service must maintain certification as commercial pesticide 
applicators in the appropriate categories for the facilities listed. Uncertified individuals 
working under the supervision of a certified applicator will not be permitted to provide 
service under this contract. 

 
5. Will you send out copy questions/answers from the pre-bid meeting this morning or that have 

been asked thus far? 
A. There were no attendees at the non-mandatory pre-bid meeting held on November 5, 

2024 at 10:00 a.m. All questions submitted by email are included in this addendum. 
 
  



 
 

 

City of Fairhope, Public Works Department 
555 South Section Street      Fairhope, Alabama 36532 

Phone: (251) 928-8003 

6. Can you provide a map/layout of buildings that are included in scope? 
 A. No, but a site visit and tour can be scheduled after contract award. 
 
7. Books used to record service, do we provide? 
 A. Yes, the Contractor shall provide the IPM logbook or file to be kept on-site. 
 
8. Can you provide the last winning bid total for this contract? 
 A. The last contract was awarded for $11,996.04 per year. 


